LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 7, 2025

TO: Honorable Charles Schwertner, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB2717 by Menéndez (Relating to the creation of the Texas Energy Efficiency Council.), As
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 332
Department of Housing and Community Affairs, 473 Public Utility Commission of Texas, 475 Office of
Public Utility Counsel, 580 Water Development Board, 582 Commission on Environmental Quality, 710
Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices, 712 Texas A&M Engineering
Experiment Station

LBB Staff: JMc, RStu, JBel

Page 1 of 1



